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From: Sean Joseph
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: FW: 1BW-DUV0911
Date: Friday, May 11, 2012 1:54:26 PM


 
 
From: Kelli Gillard [mailto:kgillard@nirb.ca] 
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2012 1:29 PM
To: sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org
Cc: 'Info at NIRB'
Subject: RE: 1BW-DUV0911
 
Hi Sean,
 
The NIRB is currently screening the project as 09UN052 and will be putting the project out for a
short comment period starting Monday.
 
If you have any further questions please feel free to contact me directly.
 
Kel
 
From: Info at NIRB [mailto:info@nirb.ca] 
Sent: May-11-12 1:18 PM
To: Kelli Gillard
Subject: FW: 1BW-DUV0911
 
HI Kelli,
 
Please read the email below requesting information from a letter dated back to 2011. Does this
pertain to file # 09UN052?
 
Tash
 
Nunavut Impact Review Board
P.O. Box 1360 (29 Mitik)
Cambridge Bay, NU, X0B 0C0
Phone: 867-983-4600
Fax: 867-983-2594
E-mail: info@nirb.ca
Web: www.nirb.ca
Public Registry: ftp.nirb.ca
 
From: Sean Joseph [mailto:sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: May-11-12 11:32 AM
To: info@nirb.ca
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: 1BW-DUV0911
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Hi,
If possible, I would like to request some feedback pertaining to the attached cover letter.
 
Regards,
 
 
Sean Joseph
Technical Advisor
Nunavut Water Board
Phone:  867-360-6338 Ext. 25
Fax:  867-360-6369
Email:  sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org
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